
 

Bid 2016-01 Annual Contract for Fuel 
Due Date: April 09, 2015 at 2pm 

 

Questions & Answers 

Will you accept up to a 5% biodiesel blend?     No                                                                                                                     

What are your general delivery hours?      Usually Monday-Friday   8am to 4pm                                                                                                             

Are any of your tanks above 

ground?         No                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

   

What are your payment terms?     Given that all documentation is in place for payment process , it is   Net 

30                                                                                                         

What would be acceptable proof that taxes are no owed to Webb County?   Tax Statement from Tax Office if you operate locally, if you don’t 

operate locally this question does not apply to you.                                                                                                                       

Can you provide a list of vendors who received this bid?   Yes, please see 

attached                                                                                                                              

Are you able to provide a list of anticipated locations and tank sizes for each product?   Location:    7210 East Saunders, Laredo, TX 78041.  

TANK SIZE  3 Tanks at 10,000 gallons 

each                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

What is the average load size for gas and diesel?     

7,500 diesel gallons biweekly, 7,500 gallons every week of gasoline 

unleaded                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

Have any addendums been released for this bid?      no                                                                                                                      

When is the award date?   TBD      (approximately April 27 to May 31, 

2015)                                                                                                                      

When is the first board meeting after the opening?    April 13                                                                                                                    

Will decision be made before or at board meeting? Yes, Commissioner’s Court awards  

Will the bid award be split by product or awarded all to one bidder?         Multiple vendors maybe 

awarded                                                                                                                 

Will you split the award by tank wagon and transport?   No                                                                                                                  

Will a firm fixed price be considered? If not, why?   

 If it’s reasonable, and competitive, it is possible, but we cannot guarantee at the 

moment.                                                                                                                        

If we were to insert any conditions into our alternate firm fixed bid, would they be taken into consideration or rejected? Sample attached, 

please indicate which clauses would be acceptable and which clause would be cause for rejection?  Yes they might be considered, can’t 

guarantee they will be accepted, but definitely considered.  



 

 


